From: Shelly Lizotte

To: Penny Thompson

Cc: Ellen Angel

Subject: RE: Invoices

Date: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 4:01:37 PM
Attachments: image002.pnq

reprint invoice 10350 4-2-25.pdf
Invoice 10377 print 4-2-25.pdf

Hi Penny,

Here are the two invoices.

| wasn’t able to combine the two, but the second one takes us to the end of March.
Thanks

Shelly

Principal, Civil Engineer

< ARTIFEX
AZN\ orchitects & engineers

207.974.3028
207.745.7449

www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange Street
Bangor, ME 04401

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 2:36 PM

To: Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte@artifexae.com>

Cc: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: Invoices

That would be great.

| don’t have any additional edits.

From: Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte @ artifexae.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 2:22 PM

To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Cc: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: Invoices

Hi Penny,
| have already added the phases showing the full contract amount - but was waiting to see if you had other edits.

Would it make sense to include the additional work done since the last invoice (basically to about 95% full CD’s)
leaving bidding and CA left?

The earlier invoice didn’t include the breakdowns either, so do you need me to modify that one because itis a
separate invoice?

I may be able to combine them but I’'m not sure off the top of my head.

Thanks


mailto:rlizotte@artifexae.com
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http://www.artifexae.com/
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§ 11.3 For Additional Services that may arise during the course of the Project, including those under Section 4.2, the.
Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:
(insert amount of, or basis for. compensation.)

On an hourly basis per attached Schedule of Hourly Rates (Exhibit B)

§ 11.4 Compensation for Supplemental and Additional Services of the Architect's consultants when not included in
Scction 11.2 or 113, shall be the amount invoiced (o the Architect plus ten percent (10%), or as follows:

(Insext amount of, or basis for computing, Architeet’s consultants’ compensation for Supplemental or Additional
Services,)

§ 1.5 When compensation for Basic Services s based on a
compensation for each phase of services shall be as follows:

ipulated sum or a percentage basis, the proportion of

Schematic Design Phase Fifteen  percent ( 1s %)
Design Development Phase. Twenty  percent ( 20 %)
Construction Documents Thirty-five ~ percent ( 35 %)
Phase
Procurcment Phase Five  percent ( 5 %)
Construction Phase Twenty-Five  percent ( 25 %)
“Tolal Basic Compensation Onc-hundred  percent ( 100 %)

§ 1.6 When compensation identificd in Scction 11.1 is on a percentage basis, progtess payments for each phase of

Basic Services shall be calculated by multiplying the percentages identified n this Article by the Owner's most
recent budget for the Cost of the Work. Compensation paid in previous progress payments shall nol be adj
based on subsequent updates to the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work.

§ 11,6 When compensation is on a perceatage basis and any portions of the Project are deleted or otherwise not
constructed, compensation for those portions of he Projeet shall be payable (o the extent services are perforined on
those portions, The Architect shall be entitled to compensation in accordance with this Agreement for all services
performed whether or not the Coustruction Phase is commenced.

§ 1.7 The hourly billing rates for secvices of the Architect and the Architect’s consultants are set forth below. The
tates shall be adjusted in accordance with the Architect’s and Architect’s consultants” normial review practices.
(if applicable, attach an exhibit of hourly billing rates or insert them below,)

See Exhibil B - Schedule of Hourly Rates 2023




< ARTIFEX

A2 N\ architects & engineers

Bill To

Invoice
Number 10350
Date | 10 Jan 2025

Past Due After | 9 Feb 2025 (Net 30)

Project

City of Caribou
25 High Street
Caribou, ME 04736

Stipulated Sum

2023102
Caribou Police SD-CA

Description Contract Prior To Date Remainder Current
Schematic Design 94,350.00 94,350.00 100 % 94,350.00 100 % 0.00 0.00
Revised Schematic Design 2,800.00 0.00 0% 2,800.00 100 % 0.00 2,800.00
Design Develoment 125,800.00 50,320.00 40 % 88,060.00 70 % 37,740.00 37,740.00
Construction Documents 220,150.00 0.00 0 % 0.00 0% 220,150.00 0.00
Bidding 31,450.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 31,450.00 0.00
Construction Administration 157,250.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 157,250.00 0.00

631,800.00 144,670.00 22.90%  185,210.00 29.31%  446,590.00 40,540.00

Reimbursables

Description Qty Price Cost Mark Up Amount
Reimbursable - Artifex | Travel Expense (26 Aug 1.00 15.00 15.00 1.50 16.50
2024)
16.50
Balance $ 40,556.50
Terms

All payments are due within 30 days. Please make your payment promptly.

Powered by BaseBuilders.com

175 Exchange Street Bangor ME 04401
207.974.3028






Invoice

Number | 10377

< ARTIFEX

AN\ architects & engineers Date | 31 Mar 2025

Past Due After 30 Apr 2025 (Net 30)

Bill To Project
City of Caribou 2023102
25 High Street Caribou Police SD-CA

Caribou, ME 04736

Stipulated Sum

Description Contract Prior To Date Remainder Current
Schematic Design 94,350.00 94,350.00 100 % 94,350.00 100 % 0.00 0.00
Revised Schematic Design 2,800.00 2,800.00 100 % 2,800.00 100 % 0.00 0.00
Design Develoment 125,800.00 88,060.00 70 % 125,800.00 100 % 0.00 37,740.00
Construction Documents 220,150.00 0.00 0% 209,142.50 95% 11,007.50 209,142.50
Bidding 31,450.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 31,450.00 0.00
Construction Administration 157,250.00 0.00 0% 0.00 0% 157,250.00 0.00

631,800.00 185,210.00 29.31%  432,092.50 68.39%  199,707.50 246,882.50

Balance $ 246,882.50

Terms

All payments are due within 30 days. Please make your payment promptly.

175 Exchange Street Bangor ME 04401

) 207.974.3028
Powered by BaseBuilders.com






Shelly

Principal, Civil Engineer

Y ARTIFEX
AZ A\ architects & engineers

207.974.3028
207.745.7449

www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange Street
Bangor, ME 04401

From: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 2, 2025 11:33 AM

To: Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte @artifexae.com>

Cc: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: RE: Invoices

Good morning -
Warrants are paid on Thursday so | would like to get this in the hopper.

Are you able to “update the invoice to show all phases completed so that there is less confusion” (highlighted in your
email below). Lots of eyes on this so | need to make sure it is easy to understand.

Penny Thompson

City Manager

City of Caribou Maine

(207) 493 — 5961 (direct line)

pthompson@cariboumaine.org

From: Shelly Lizotte <rlizotte @artifexae.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 11:17 AM

To: Penny Thompson <pthompson@cariboumaine.org>
Cc: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>

Subject: Invoices

Hi Penny,

Our billing is based on our signed contract total fee. The fee you see in our proposal was based on a lowish
percentage of a budget number for construction of a police facility based on a theoretical design. We agreed to settle
for the number in the contract, $629,000. as a best-case scenario for both of us. The proposal is simply a Budgetary
estimate as it states, and we use the tasks with approximate fees calculated to give the City an idea of how we
arrived at the final fee. The percentage basis option in the contract (not filled out — 11.1.2) is typically not
advantageous to clients in our experience because it is rarely the case that the cost of the work goes down, especially
when in cases like this where we start this project and based our fee on numbers calculated early in the project.
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We’ve done this recently with some historic projects and it has always resulted in an increase in fee to us. If it were
the case that the project was cut significantly such that the total Cost of the Work was much less, all phases leading
up to that time completed are not adjusted (section 11.6 ), so it really only adds to our fee.

Our billing is then based on the total fee number as broken down by the percentages also listed in the contract. We
bill based on percentage of work complete. For example, the SD phase is 15% of the total $629,000 or $94,350.00
The added schematic design didn’t get added to the total when the phases were broken out, so that becomes a billing
phase of its own — as an extra service.

In our invoice, the percentage was based on an estimate of the work completed at that time. | created the invoice
about a week before | sent it and since we have been expending about a week’s worth of effort in a couple of days, the
percentage of work done is already close to 95% of CD’s. | typically don’t like to invoice fully for any phase until
some work product is delivered that is reviewed.

| believe our billing is correct per the contract. | will update the invoice to show all phases completed so that there is
less confusion.

Regarding the reimbursables, We typically set a goal based on a number of things. Much of the cost is for travel
expenses during construction.

Thanks
Shelly



§ 11.3 For Additional Services that may arise during the cowrse of the Project, including (hose under Section 4.2, the
Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:
{insert amount of, or basis for, compensalion.)

On an hourly basis per attached Schedule of Hourly Rates (Exhibit B}

§ 11.4 Compensation for Supplemental and Additional Services ol the Architect’s consultants when not included in
Scction 11.2 or 11.3, shall be the amount invoiced (o the Architect plus ten percent {10%), or as follows:

flnsert amont of, o basis for computing, Archileet’s consultants' compensalion for Supplemental or Additional
Services.)

§ 11.5 When compensation for Basic Services is based on a stipulated sum or a percentage basis, the proportion of
compensation for each phase of services shall be as follows:

Schematic Design Phase Fifteen  percent ( 15 %)
Design Development Phasc Twenly  percent ( 20 Ya)
Construction Documents Thirty-live  percent ( 15 %)
Phase

Procurement Phase Five  percent ( 5 %)
Construction Phase Twenty-Five  percent ( 25 %)
Tolal Basic Compensation One-hundred  percent { 100 )

§ 11.6 When compensation identified in Section 1 1.1 is on a percentage basis, progress payments for each phase of
Basic Services shall be calculated by multiplying the percentages identified in this Article by the Owner’s most
recent budget for the Cost of the Work. Compensation paid in previous progress payments shall nol be adjusied
based on subsequent updates to the Owner's budget for the Cost of the Work,

§ 11.6.1 When compensalion is on a percentage basis and any portions of the Projeet are deleted or otherwise not
constructed, compensation for those porlions ol the Project shall be payable o ihe exlenl services are performed on
those paortions, The Architect shall be entitled to compensation in accordance with this Agreement for all services
performed whether or not the Coustruciion Phase is commenced.

§ 1.7 The hourly billing rates for services of the Architeet and the Architeels consultants are sel forth below. The
rates shall be adjusted in accordance with the Archilect’s and Architect’s consultanls’ normal reyview praclices.
(il applicable, atiacl an exhibit of kourly billing vates or insert them befow.)

See Exhibil B — Schedule of Hourly Rates 2023

Rayshelly Lizotte PE, LEED AP

Rayshelly Lizotte PE, LEED AP
Principal, Civil Engineer

2 ARTIFEX
NG
/)’\\\ architects & engineers

T.207.974.3028
C.207.745.7449

W. www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange Street
Bangor, ME 04401
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